

## **Captain John Mullan Neighborhood Council Leadership Team Meeting Minutes**

Date: March 15, 2016

Time: 6:30 - 7:40PM

Location: Glengarra Apartments, 3900 Galway Ave., Missoula MT

Leadership Team attendees: Robin Crotty, Antony Jo, Steve Schmidt, Anne Nelson

Jane Kelly and Stephane Kolb from Office of Neighborhoods

Guest: Harold Nelson, Claudia Hall, Kevin Slovarp

1. Minutes of previous meeting were approved
2. Kevin Slovarp, city engineer, gave a report on next steps for traffic calming on England Blvd. They are:
  - A.) City will collect data, i.e. speed of traffic, number of cars, etc. The cost of data gathering will come from city engineering budget.
  - B.) City has approved Territorial Engineering for the project, and they will use the gathered data or compare with codes and make a determination as to possible solutions. The monies for this part of the process will be approximately \$8,000 to come from the SID monies account.
  - C.) Kevin Slovarp will meet with CJM on June 21 to present possible solutions.
3. Office of Neighborhoods Report. Jane Kelly reported on Volunteer of the Year Award. Asked for volunteers to help table at Earth day, April 24—Antony and Robin volunteered. Jane spoke about the upcoming bus tour, April 21. Ruth is already signed up, Antony and Robin asked for a reservation.
4. New Business— Anne brought up the subject of purchasing our own sandwich boards. LT approved using the remaining funds in our account toward sandwich boards and to ask for additional funds from re-allocated funds account. The LT members will search for a graphic suitable to be the CJM logo on the bottom of the board.

5. Follow Up Items:
  1. Anne will try to confirm room at The Ranch for April's meeting. Will also try to find speaker to discuss planning events.
  2. Anne will request additional monies from reallocated funds to purchase sandwich boards.
  3. Anne will write letter to Kevin Slovarp re-confirming three month date for presentatio3/15/2016n of findings/proposed solutions.
  4. Other team members will search for possible logos to be used on sandwich boards.

Meeting adjourned at 7:40PM

Submitted by:  
**Anne Nelson**